PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Nicole Nestel [nicole@nicolenestel.com]

on behalf of Nicole Nestel <nicole@nicolenestel.com> [nicole@nicolenestel.com]
Sent: 7/23/2004 11:24:17 AM

To: Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: RE: Classified Product - SOW for delete and rerun, additional functionality
Hi Milton,

sure thing, I will put everything together so we can do so. Hope you have a relaxing weekend before
getting on a plane again..

Best,
Nicole

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 8:20 AM

To: 'Nicole Nestel'

Subject: RE: Classified Product - sow for delete and rerun, additional functionality

Nicole -

Good morning - can we handle these issues (this one and the others you emailed last night) in person on
Monday? I reviewed everything on the plane, just want to chat about it all and then sign off on the
appropriate items, but am very tied up until I get to Honolulu unless you urgently need this today - then
I can try to push some things aside..... Tet me know.

mdp

————— original Message-----

From: Nicole Nestel [mailto:nicole@nicolenestel.com]

sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 4:21 PM

To: Milton Diaz; Glenn Yamashita

Subject: Classified Product - sow for delete and rerun, additional functionality

Hi All,

when you get a chance could you let me know if I should go forward with this additional functionality? If
yes, I would just need a signature on the sow and I can fax it on over to Len and work out any design
specifications needed.

Thanks so much!

Nicole
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